

## Jesús Loma

*Partner*

Jesús Loma has a large experience in civil and commercial complex litigation and arbitration. He is Member of the *Club Español de Arbitraje* (CEA). He has been delivering pre-contentious and contentious advise during the past 10 years to a wide-range of clients such as professional sports entities, investment funds or large corporations in sectors as diverse as finance, insurance, civil engineering and construction, retail and cosmetic.

Jesús Loma currently combines the legal practice in the Litigation & Arbitration Department of Díez-Picazo Abogados with academic activities, working as Adjunct Professor of the Litigation Departments at Universidad Complutense de Madrid and IE University, where he teaches International Comparative Civil Litigation since 2015.



### **Professional experience:**

Associate at the Litigation and Arbitration Department at Garrigues Madrid (2008-2011)

Associate at the Litigation and Arbitration Department at Herbert Smith Freehills Madrid (2011-2014)

Co-founding Partner at Elizalde & Barrie, S.L.P. (2014-2017)

Of counsel on Commercial Law & Litigation in the law firm founded in 2015 by D. Ramón Rodríguez Arribas (former Spanish Supreme Court Magistrate and Constitutional Court Vice-President) (2015-2017)

Adjunct Professor of Procedural Law at the University Complutense of Madrid (2017-Present time)

Adjunct Professor of International Civil Litigation at the IE University of Madrid (2015-Present time)

### **Education:**

LL.B from the Complutense University of Madrid School of Law (2008)

Diploma in English Law by the UKC University of Kent at Canterbury (2007)

LL.M in Business Law by Centro de Estudios Garrigues in association with the Harvard School of Law (2008-2010)

**Languages:** English (native)